
 

 
 

ADDENDUM # 4 
BID # FY 2017-2018-015 

CITY OF HALLANDALE BEACH PURCHASE OF SEWER LIFT STATIONS PUMPS 
  

Please ensure you check the City’s website for the latest addendum released for this project. Below find the 
link to the City’s website:  www.cohb.org\solicitations. 
 
Firm must provide this form signed by an authorized officer of your Firm to acknowledge receipt of 
ADDENDUM # 4 and provide with your Firm’s response.  
 

PLEASE NOTE:  

 
Question #1:  

I am looking to get an update on the following project. Is there a sign in sheet available from the pre-bid 
meeting? Thank you! 

Answer #1: 
 
The Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference sign-in sheet is available on the City of Hallandale Beach website at 
www.cohb.org/solicitations. 
 
Question #2:  
 
We are inquiring regarding the subject bid.  Could someone please put us in contact with the project manager 
for this job?  We would like to know who will be installing these pumps once they are purchased and 
delivered.  We are a lift station contractor with numerous contracts available for cooperative purchase. 
 
Answer #2: 
 
A). See Bid document, page 51 – 53, Cone of Silence.  There is no communication with anyone in the City 
except the Procurement Department via email at csmith@cohb.org  
 
B). See Bid document, page 9, Bid Price Sheet, item V. 
 
 
 
 

http://www.cohb.org/solicitations
http://www.cohb.org/solicitations
mailto:csmith@cohb.org
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Question #3:  
 

The first paragraph of the Myers pump specification calls for the pump and motor shall be FM listed for Class 
1, Groups C and D hazardous location service. Do the Myers pumps have to be explosion-proof? In the past 
this wasn’t a requirement. Also, the pump model number doesn’t designate it explosion-proof. 
 

Answer #3: 
 
No, the Myers pump does not have to be explosion-proof.  See Exhibit A- Technical Pump Specifications, page 
2.  
 

Question #4:  
 

Table 1 (Myers / LS-10) the pump model number indicates single phase. However the line item shows 3 phase. 
Are they single or 3 phase pumps? 
 

Answer #4: 
 
See addendum 1 and 2. 
 
Question #5:  
 

Table 1 (Myers / LS-10) the 3RMW pump has a Recessed Impeller, they are not a duel (2) vane impellers. 
 

Answer #5:  
 
Where a specific model of pump is called for (such as table 1), the vendor is required to supply that specific 
model of pump. When only the pump parameters (phases, voltage, TDH, GPM, etc.) are given then the pump 
has to meet the written specifications. 
 
Question #6:  
 

Table 1 (Myers / LS-11) the pump model number indicates single phase. However the line item shows 3 phase. 
Are they single or 3 phase pumps? 
 

Answer #6: 
 
See addendum 1 and 2. 
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Question #7:  
 

KSB test to a Level A are witnessed test. Which means the city’s personnel must witness these tests? Does the 
KSB pumps need to be tested? All pumps are tested and certified to ISO9000 standards. 
 

Answer #7:  
 
See addendum 3. 
 
Question #8:  
 

Can a provision be added in case of any unusual situation, i.e. Tariffs? This could cause the price increases to 
exceed normal inflation levels. Tariffs seem to be real possibility at this time and all pump companies could be 
exposed to dramatic cost increases if imposed. 
 
Answer #8:  
 
No. 
 

PLEASE NOTE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM # 4 BY SIGNING BELOW AND INCLUDE WITH YOUR FIRM’S 
SUBMISSION. 
 
I ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM # 4: 
 

Company   
 
 

Name  

Title  
 

Signature  
 
 

Date  

 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Andrea Lues, Director, Procurement Department 


